Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 2:28 PM
To: 'Bob Clark-Riddell’
Cc: Morgan Gillies
Subject: RE: Hans and Gunter Roofing Co. - 2834 7th St., Oakland - Case # RO0002608 - Extension
Request
Bob,
Your extension is approved.
Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 2:07 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Morgan Gillies

Subject: FW: Hans and Gunter Roofing Co. - 2834 7th St., Oakland - Case # RO0002608 - Extension Request

Hello Barbara,

We get to work together again! Pangea respectfully requests a 30-day extension to October 2, 2008 to submit the reports
requested in your letter dated July 25, 2008. The previous consultant has provided us with some of the requested
information and some of the EDF files have been uploaded to Geotracker. We are awaiting additional information and will
upload the requested reports as soon as we receive them. Thank you for your consideration.

P.S. Say hello to Jim for me.

Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E.

Principal Engineer

Pangea Environmental Services, Inc.
(510) 435.8664 Phone



